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ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1  
 
SOLICITATION NAME: ITN No. B257475DB – Casework Services 
 
DATE OF ISSUE: July 21, 2025 
__________________________________________________________________________________________  
The following information shall be included in the ITN documents and is hereby made part of the contract documents in 
the form of clarification, addition, deletion or revision to the contract specifications.  
NOTE: Questions from Vendors are posted exactly as they were received.  
__________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
PROPOSERS’ QUESTIONS/ISSUES AND DISTRICT ANSWERS (DISTRICT ANSWERS ARE ITALICIZED):  
 
Q1.       Contractors License, What Category? As per your scope it seems a General Contractors licence will be required, 
             Are you accepting other licenses with the requirement of plumbing, electrical, and gas? 
A.1       Florida General Contractors License, all tasks can be included under this License. 

Q2.       Item # 2, Cabinets (LF)... what are you looking for here? Lineal Feet of Base, Uppers, Cubbies or Pantries??  
A2.       Yes, Linear feet of each unit and include Countertops and Backsplash (full height). 
 
Q3.       Item # 6,  Base Drawer, How many drawers? 
A3.       One per standard box. 
 
Q4.       Item # 7,  Base Drawer, How many drawers? 
A4.        See above. 
 
Q5.       Item # 8, Base Drawer, 3 drawers in a  24" high? With toe kick, they will be less than 6" high. 
A5.       Three drawers at width x length x height = square inches of appropriate storage per drawer. 
 
Q6.       Item # 10, File Drawer, 3 file drawers will not fit in 24" high. Please advise. 
A6.       One File Standard size and One Standard size drawer. 
 
Q7.       Item # 19, What sink are you wanting to include price for, I only found one sink listed in the specifications and it is 
              being used currently. This sink only supports a single function, (faucet or bubbler), not both.  
A7.       Replace Like for Like the style removed, to include Accessories, should be included in package. 
 

Q8.       Item # 20, same as # 19. 
A8.       Same answer for 19 & 20. 
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Q9.       Item # 23, Book cases, what dimensions for LF bid? 
A9.       Standard Bookcase dimension depending on number of shelves. 
             Two Self – 12”D x 41”W x 32”H, Three Shelf – 13”D X 36”W X 48”H, Four Shelf – 14 5/8”D x 24”H x 54”H, 
             Five Shelf – 14 5/8”D x 37”W x 77”H. 
 
Q10.    Item # 24, doors, what profile door? Do we use the profile that we currently use? 
A10.     Thermofoil Cabinet Doors, Slab, 2000K – 7197 – Dover White. 
 
Q11.    Item # 33, Countertops with brackets, what spacing on the brackets? 
A11.    Per Bracket Manufacturers recommendations for weight to be imposed, and be aesthetically pleasing (balanced). 
 
Q12.    Item # 35, Hardware, unless I missed it, the drawer hardware is not specified. Please clarify.  
A12.    Should be METABOX – side BL320M550WC15, w / BLZSF1700 R & L attachment clips. 
 
Q13.    Item # 43, Disposal, What about transportation and disposal cost? 
A13.   District reimbursable rate per mile / Dump Fee, and allowable hourly fee for Driver (based on milage) from Job site 
           to Disposal site one way. 
 
Q14.    2.5 (F) Concealed backs BLK? Are you requiring laminated backs on cabinets? 
A14.     No. 
 
Q15.    2.5 (H) Dust Panels, are you wanting them on all lower drawers? (other than directly below top) 
A15.     No. 
 
Q16.    2.6 (F) Core material at sinks, marine grade plywood is a different thickness than  standard plywood, do we make  
             the entire countertop (when sink is required) out of Marine grade?? 
A16.     No. Plastic has been used for the countertop (with all corners radiused) and sinks must be caulked. 
 

Q17.    2.7 (1) a & b,  Starboard is not available in patterned colors, only solids or speckled, what colors will be  
             applicable? 
A17.     Solid Only! 
 
Q18.    3.5 (A) 1 a, is this the only sink you wish to use? Currently we use a bubble sink (two opposing drilled holes), a 
            double bowl sink and one of similar dimension only deeper.? 
A18.    This is referring to “K” classes (Bubbler sink and Faucet), Double Bowl in most Teacher Break Areas (TBA),  
            Deep Single Bowl provided as an option in “TBA” locations.  
 
Q19.    3.5 (B) a & c, similar to previous, what sink to be used when a faucet and bubbler are required? as there is only  
             one hole? 
A19.     ELKAY CDKR2517C, Faucet T&S Chrome Item 4XKK8 – Mfr. Model No. B-0305, Bubbler 
 
 
There are no other changes at this time.  Please acknowledge this addendum via: 
 ITN No. B257475DB- Fillable Forms - Attachment B, Addenda Acknowledgement Form, in your submittal. 
 
Thank you for your interest in The School District of Lee County. 

 
Deborah Gemelli 
Procurement Agent 
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